Research, E

and Mission Integration Services 2 (REMIS2)

Draft R tfou-Pmposal(DRl‘T)f‘ and A
The m this d are duced as sub d m to the DRFP posted from March 3-16, 2023
Clause/ s
Provision Reference Question/Comment Response
The current REMIS contract uses a CLIN structure to align company
capabﬂmswnhspecl.ﬁcISSp'ognmw(eg Research,
Ineert :ndes" h TO RFPs are issued by CLIN to
R ) Lifyn with d d capabilities for each
TI! d;y‘:h't:d, y type and are ded in a rapid and streamlined manner
(which are the primary purposes of multi-award IDIQ contracts) The
Ise As’m‘mliﬁme Gm‘mni'ﬁ"wm“’ Multiple- 1}, % of specific capability “swim Lanes" in the REMIS 2 contract The Government does not plan on using the CLIN structure used
. eIy Tnden = enables any iving a REMIS 2 master contract  [m REMIS All TOs will be written against a single CLIN
Quantity (IDIQ) contract with Firm-Fixed- . .
Price (FFP) and Cost-Plus-Fixed Fee (CPFF)| ™24 the opportunity to propase on any TO REP regardless of their
Task Orders (TOs) verified capabilifies This complicates the TO RFP evaluation process
and compromises the ability to make TO awards in a timely manner We
recommend the Government include a CLIN structure similar to REMIS
in the REMIS 2 contracts to improve the efficiency of subsequent TO
procurements
B 8(a) states, “At the bottom of the table L . . .
there is 2 row that allows indirect rates to be [May cantractors apply indirect burdens to travel cost under both FFP 05“‘5;‘“”""“‘“‘“"“”“,"““““*“‘1“‘“‘
X N L travel uses B 8 and B 9 of the Final RFP will be updated to
2|B8andB3 |applied to any non-labor resources, except |and CPFF task orders, in with ther & allow for additional indirect rates and for application of indirects
for travel, as required by task order, if practices? to travel
applicable
May offerors propose more than one indirect cost rate for non- Offerors may apply indirects to other direct costs, includmng
3|B8andBO Indirect Cost Rate applied to Non-labor labor resources in Tables B 8 and B9, in accordance with their travel Clauses B 8 and B 9 of the Final RFP will be updated to
resources disclosed accounting practices for the type of non-labor cost (e g allow for additional mdirect rates and for application of indirects
'material vs ODCs/travel)? to travel
Sections B 8(a) and B 9(a) state, in part (emphasis added): “At the
bottom of the table there is a row that allows mdirect rates to be applied
to any non-labor resources, except for travel ” The double-asterisk
below each table states (emphasis added): “Indirect Rate(s) to be Offerors may apply indirects to other direct costs, inclndmg
4|B8mdBY applied to non-labor costs (i e , material, travel) per contract year ~  |travel Clauses B 8 and B 9 of the Final RFP will be updated to
Smce offerors may have allowable and allocable indirect rates (e g, allow for additional indirect rates and for application of indirects
ml&zdnmmmﬂamhdmm‘lcnstsmamdamewnh to travel
< wd G T A dA
andmavhmresdvethems&urywerup&tﬁlﬂqunst&n
“except for travel” be removed from Sections B 8(z) and B 9(a )
Row 21 of the tables in Sections B 8 and B 9 captures the “Indirect Cost
Rate applied to Non-Labor Resources if applicable to a Task Order ” | Offerors may apply indirects to other direct costs, inchudng
s|BsamaBo Since offerors may have different indirect rates for different cost travel Clauses B 8 and B 9 of the Final RFP wall be updated to
elements (e g, travel/ODCs and matenals & subcontracts), please allow for additional indirect rates and for application of indirects
confirm that offerors may add rows to capture the vanious indirect to travel
rates
Please confirm that the CPFF labor rates in Section B 9 are exclusive of
profit/fee smce there is a row in the Labor Rates table that identifies the . ; .
6|B8andBO irmmum fee rate to be applied (Note that the rates in the Section B 9 izmm;”“:w“hmmwm
tables will not match the calculated labor rates in Attachment L-5 (Cost .
Price Template) which are mchisive of fee )
The labar rates are fally burdened couposite ;:posal Clli Bsﬁmmmmgggk
team rates (prime and subcontractors); these |Please indicate if the fully burdened ite rates are inclusive of all - b e b e e
7|B8 composite labor rates include wages, ial hical locations or should separate tables be provided for| " 02 rates which may be proposed or negotiated
erhead 20d G 1 and Admizi ;:chlo\:am individual task orders during contract performance, for any place
(G&A) but exclud oquﬁ’xm-zfne,md\:lﬂlbensedﬁxewhzhngtzsk )
. and price
Due to the firm fixed price (FFP) nature of FFP task orders, please
confirm that the FFP Labor Rates m the Section B 8 tables are inclusive |Clause B 8a states: "The labor rates are fully burdened composite
B 8, Cost and| of profit (matching the calculated labor rates in Attachment L-5 (Cost  |team rates (prime and all subcontractors); these composite labor
8|Price Price Template) which are inchusive of profit) Further, the NTE Profit |rates include wages, overhead, and General and Administrative
Templates % in Row 22 should be removed since the FFP rates already include (G&A) but exclude prime profit ” The cost price template has

profit The bold red parenthetical text above the rate table may also need
to be revised to remove the reference to maximum profit rate

been updated to subtotal the rates exclusive of prime profit/fee

B 8(c);
B 9()

The Contractor shall perform the work under
this contract at the Contractor’s site, unless
otherwise specified m the task order Non-
]zbukm'cs,mchdmgbmmlmﬁzdm
and facilities will be

negotiated on a task order basis n
accordance with Clause NFS 1852 216-80,
Task Ordering Procedure [Applicable Only
to IDIQ]

Pa'fumgwﬂ:tmasﬁcﬂmestypmauymo&wsto
facility costs in the mdirect rate applied to labor This causes

fully burdened labor rates to vary widely, based on the type of facility
custslmhbdmmdnuﬁnm(eg office space, laboratary space,
fab and g faciliies, etc ) This can make it very

difficult for the government to conduct rate comparisons among

The offeror is nstructed to propose NTE max rates for this
proposal Clauses B 8 and B 9 state, "The rates in this table are
maximum rates which may be proposed or negotiated for
ndividual task orders during contract performance, for any place

offerors Because the government indicates that facilities are among the
1ab that will be 1ated on a task order basis, we

of performance, and will be used for evaluating task
dersfrevisions and & . - )

price

d that the g add a line to the rate tables in S

B 8 and B 9 for facility burden (similar to the indirect rate applied to
non-labor Asan 1L ve, we d the g

exchude lab fabri ufacturing, and similar facilities
ﬁumpvposedmd:mctms This will enable the government to make a
'more equitable comparison of labor rates among offerors

Facility costs to be negotiated at the task order level would only
be for direct facilities

10}

Second paragraph

Considering this is a mmulti-award IDIQ, will all TO RFPs be provided to
all successful offerors who onboard the master contract, or will small
business and sociceconomic set-asides be used for subsets of firms to bid
on resulting TOs?

The Government has the ability to set-aside TOs Refer to the
clause at 17, 52 219-13, Notice of Set-Aside Orders




The current REMIS Contract contains a Period of Performance,
Contract Section F 4, through September 5, 2024 The DRFP contains |The G does not TOs ded
nlra an anficipated contract award date of August 31, 2023, with an October |on REMIS to REMIS2 As such there will be an overlap of of
1, 2023, contract effective date Will the two contracts have an the ordering periods of the two contracts All new scope will be
overlapping period and both be effective simml 1y?7 And if so, wh d on REMIS 2 after award
1s the reasonmg for this?
nlEs Section F 5: Should the number of days in the first paragraph of Section No
F 5 be 30 days mstead of 3 days?
The anticipated contract award date is
August 31, 2023, with an October 1, 2023,
contract effective date The contract will be
F6,Cover |performed offsite at the contractor’s The emphasized statements from the cover letter and paragraphF6 |y ¢ 7] RFP Will 2d "unless otherwise specified in the
13 e appear to be in conflict Please clanfy the correct requirement regarding .
Letter  facilities added] The C where REMIS 2 work s to be performed fack order” o cover letter
<hall perform the work under this contract at *
the C ’s site, unless otherwa:
specified in the task order [emphasis added]
(b) For any contract requiring a Facihity
Clearance Level (FCL) for access to
Classified National Security Information How does NASA plan to qualif ive REMIS 2 Off ‘o ) ) ) n
(CNSI), the contractor shall adhere to the - Pprospective, . ) In the event that a TO classified s
. . . perform classified TOs? Please consider issumng a DD254 with the Final - .
14(G7 Agency-wide program policy and guidance RFP and evaluatine Of dentials as part of Vok v the Government will take mto
related to the protection of CNSI by . iderations ’ as part of the RFTOP process
complying with the following: » NPR 1600 2, [Responsibility Considera
NASA Classified National Secunty
Information (current version)
The RFP requires identification of a Py M as key ]
(at 2 minimum), but there are no instructions or evaluation criteria ; .. .
xdztedtoKeyPﬂsmtdeemmsLandM ‘We recommend including The Key Persormel lsmhldedk_nqulred! or to
15l OFI (Include Program Manager at a mform the Government upon a change in program management,
P mL221 (e g, MA3) for the identification of key positions but is not an evahuati . it is not o
— and corresponding key personnel resumes, as well as related evaluation the b :
criteriain M 3 1 Please exclude this additional information from the . N
page limuts m Table L-2
16l18 Section I 8: Deviation 19-02A is dated April 2022 However, the latest | The referenced clause/provision has been updated to the OCT
version of FAR 52 219-14 is dated October 2022 Please clanify 2022 version in the RFP
17019 Section I 9: Deviation 19-02A is dated April 2022 However, the latest | The referenced clause/provision has been updated to the OCT
version of FAR 52 219-27 is dated October 2022 Please clarify 2022 version in the RFP
18l110 Section I 10: Deviation 19-02A is dated April 2022 However, the latest | The referenced clause/provision has been updated to the OCT
version of FAR 52 219-29 is dated October 2022 Please clanify 2022 version in the RFP
10l Section I 11: Deviation 19-02A is dated April 2022 However, the latest | The referenced clause/provision has been updated to the OCT
version of FAR 52 219-30 is dated October 2022 Please clanify 2022 version in the RFP
Section I 12: Deviation 20-02B is dated March 2022 However, the -
20(112 latest version of FAR 52 222-19 is dated December 2022 Please The referenced clause/provision has been updated to the DEC
. 2022 version in the RFP
clanify
ali1e Section I 19: Deviation 20-03B is dated March 2022 H the The refe d clause/provision has been updated to the MAR.
latest version of FAR 52 244-6 is dated December 2022 Please clanfy |2023 version in the RFP
. . . . The deviation m the DRFP is the current version in use by NASA
Section I 24: NFS 1852 225-71 is no longer listed in the NASA FAR. . .
221|124 Suppl 25 2 valid ok Please clarif L&ﬁ:pdzhbsnﬂhhﬂomﬂzmbmmﬂ!of
. . e The deviation in the DRFP is the cwrrent version in use by NASA
Section I 25: 1852 239-74 15 no longer listed in the NASA FAR : :
223|125 Suppl 253 valid ol Please clarif 3;:skw§zfedoswhhnomﬂ!subﬁmnuof
Section J-1, DRD No REMIS2-TC-03 (S&H Plan) (Page J-1-57):
241-1 Please confirm that the reference to SOW 2 6 m Block 6 should beto  |Confirmed This has been corrected in the final RFP
SOW 2 7 instead
1 Address the Contractor’s plan for work
definition and authonization, scheduling,
bud, cost data . and Ihseapparstoberms mﬁxmumﬁ:l]owmgﬂn“"mﬂns
2511 reporting, safety and quality assurance, smmh:n:!‘ leted list foll Siately Please Thznkywhhmgng&tsbhbﬁrd’sm This
material control, indirect cost Jarify ng issue will be addr d in the final RFP
management, baseline control, knowledze
capture, and organization structure and
culture, including the following:




Administrative Specialist ITT;

We ber d to 8+ This creates

d years of

», r
selra EdcationExpariencs Typicalyrguires | sk searation botweethe LI and Lve I postions, = Afer consideration, the Govermment maintams & years of
high school degree or equivalent and 6+ for other Level III positions 3
years of related experi musm.ahbur fexibility

Section K 9: NFS 1852 225-72 is marked as “Reserved” in the current

The deviation in the DRFP is the current version in use by NASA

27|K9 . . The FAR update does not take into account the subject matter of
version of the NASA FAR Supplement Please clanfy the class deviati
Section L 1 I(PageL-2): Ph:semﬁmhuﬂeofFARﬂHZ 24 1is
2L 1i “Preaward On-Site Equal Op ity Compliance E ion” (mstead |"Ps d On-Site Equal Op Compl Evak " is
: of “Preaward On-Site Equal Opportunity Charges—Identification of the correct clause fitle
Subcontract Effort”)
. - . The deviation in the DRFP is the current version in use by NASA
Section L 8: NFS 1852 239-73 is no longer listed in the NASA FAR . -
29(L8 Suppl 252 valid ol Please clarif 2cf'l'ifjnpdahbesmhhnnomhsubmmﬂuof
INFS 1852 245-80 GOVERNMENT Please confirm that the mft d in the refe d NFS
30/L9 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT clause is part of the G Property M. Plan due 30 days|Confirmed The RFP has been updated for clanty
INFORMATION) (JAN 2011) after contract award (per Attachment L-9)
Last sentence: Pages shall be formatted n a . 5
31|L 20@)) dard page thout the use of Please define the number of specific colunms that can be usedina REP e s been updated to " I
- style, standard page style langua remove specifications
As stated m L 22 3 SMALL BUSINESS UTILIZATION (SBU) -
MISSION SUITABILITY SUBFACTOR 3 Small businesses are|
T - m‘f""""“‘,‘i“*""":%‘;“ Please clarify i ding SDB participation , lly with ired to indicate the amount of effort proposed to be done by a
t0 all Offers regard to small business offerors small business either at the prime level or at the first-tier
wplyto o 1 level Al ref to SDB Participation will be
removed m the final RFP
Please refer to provision L 22 3 All Offerors, except small
businesses, mmst complete the portion of the instructions under
it i Soall B Small
L223; hl h Plzn(La: 5 only) Only the Small Business Subcontracting Plan 1s identified as required of |Business Subcontracting specific to the Small Business
Attach J—mac dance with FAR clause 52 219-9. Large Busimesses only Please clarify which DRD requi ifany, |Sub ing Plan, (DRD-REMIS2-
33(1; DRD Al te I, OfF sball lete E l,il' are required to be submitted by small business offerors; specifically, PR—04) SmaﬂbmssesnenmrqmdwsubmSmll
REMIS2-PR- A,SI\{AELLBUSINESS Exhibit A, Small Busmess Subcontracting Plan Goals; and C; uf Sub. Plans;
04 SUBCONTRACTING PLAN GOALS to the Small Busmess Program however, small businesses are required to indicate the amount of
’ effort proposed to be done by a
small business either at the prime level or at the first-ter
subcontract level
() Offerors shall demonstrate past Offerors are to submut up to five contracts IDIQ contracts may
experience in all areas of the statement of Ph:sechnfylfmixv@d}’Os.z?z:chdm(hm:Z‘lem:;:n consist of one or many task orders Each individual confract,
34(L23 wmibysubnxmngmfamhmmuptoﬁvebl REMISTOS“ three ‘dd:eﬁ\ Ge, regardless of the number of Task Orders placed against it, will be
(ﬁmm:cﬁﬂxatbstdmsmﬁsthdtm) b = considered a single contract for the purposes of past performance
ability to perform the REMIS2 work evaluation
() Offerors shall demonstrate past
experience in all areas of the statement of | Please clanify if the five contract limit is for the entire team mchusive of Of: Jimited brmissi ]
35|L23 'work by submitting mformation on up to five | prime and subcontractars, or can each team member submit up to five rors are to five sons gardless of
(5) past contracts that best demonstrates their|confracts? s e
ability to perform the REMIS2 work
Section L 24 states, “Absent a FPRA/
FPRR, the Offeror is mstructed to submit a
template for each indirect rate proposed (ie ,
labor overhead, fringe benefits, general &
L 24 and L’,m‘d“m“)ﬁdwwrmm Please confirm that offerors with an FPRA or FPRR are not required to |If Offeror is using FPRA/FPRR, then they do not need to 1l out
36, . N complete tabs 6x In this case, where should offerors enter thewr the info in the template Offerors shall submit FPRA or FPRR as
5 Cost-Price |of each cost element by Contractor Fiscal FPRA/FPRR rates in the Cost/Price Template? part of their tive
Template Year ” and Tabs 6a through 6¢ mstructions :
state: “A current DCAA Forward Pricing
Rate Agreement may be provided in lieu of
leting this late for the I
[respective] rates
2) With Fmal Proposal Revision (FPR) or | Please confirm that the mfc d by hbs h), 1), ). f‘;;:c;’(;; X) are NOT b.y;:':ﬂRFP with the
37|L25(2)2)  |from the Apparent Awardee(s) (if no and k) within this section are NOT required to be submitted with the 3 ; "““"“;m‘m"l’mm“‘dwtdh
discussions are necessary) 'REMIS 2 proposal 1 rog €
Pursuant to FAR 52 227-15(b), the offeror i
mqnn!dtoldmhfymdmhmﬂad This requirement does not fall within the instructions for any of the
38|L27 rights data and icted 1 volumes Please clanify where we are to address this This is tobe leted m p K2
necessary for fulfilling this contract’s data
delrvery I
L-5 Cost- Should offerors copy the Year 1 rate table vertically or horizontally to
39| Price IT):“’“S’CPHMmmIQR‘“ provide the rate devel detail for sub contract years? Temmplate will be pre-populated on the final RFP version
Tenplate ? Recommend adding mstructions in Section L and/or within the tabs
Is it the Government's intent that the data entered in the FBACP tab
L-5 Cost should reflect the total 9-year peniod of performance? Using totals for
10/pa - Tab 8 FBACP these values and the resulting will reflect a weighted average |It is the Government’s intent that data entered in the FBACP tab
T over the total period. and as such, the total fringe percentage will not shall reflect Year One of the period of performance
¥ coincide with the fringe rates from the FPRA/FPRR or those entered m
Tab 6x
L-5 Cost- hm"i ﬂm:‘”".m ""d‘:d:fsm '°°"l"“’“da ude finge |1, . ¢ v ermment respectfully declines this recommendation
41|Price Tab 8 FBACP Health and Welfare . e me . Offerors may identify other fringe benefits under the Health and
Tenplate 'with 29 CFR § 4 171 - “Bona fide” fringe benefits, and add a section for Welfare Category

“Other Fringe Benefits” excluded from the "Health & Welfare" section




L-5 Cost-

Recommend the government update Cost-Price Template, such that

[Price Cost-Price Tenplate formatting every tab can include the Offeror’s name and propristary data erors may add his £ tothe
- 1 or footer
Template
The Government will award a contract The evalation model includes language indicative of a smgle-award,
resulting from this solicitation to the best value selection rather than nmltiple award IDIQ contracts We .
aM2 le offeror whose 1 tFully request the Government provide specific standards that must | -22£°2E® Will be updated for multiple awards
represents the best value to the Government |be satisfied to recerve a REMIS 2 award
'What is the G s le for a 1 scoring of the
Mission Swuitability Subfactor for REMIS 2, as opposed to the High,
Mod and Low Confidence ratmgs of this subf: in the original
REMIS ? Even without IDIQ TO:, the mature| e Sovermment an use any xating method ox combinaton of
of the evaluation has not changed and so it seems that the same
24/M3 djectival rating for Mission Suitability would still be appropriate I the w%m”“ww“h“‘h‘m
Government elects to keep the mimernical scoring of the Mission eflect the i of the subfa 25 described in the
Suitability Subfactor, we recommend that the weight of small business '].. tion
participation be lowered to 100 points to more closely reflect the
value of the i b ing goal for small
‘busimess of 11 5% as a percentage of Contract Value
'We recommend that the government either use the evaluation pomts to
establish a threshold at or above which all offerors receive a master The Government does not plan to establish a mission switability
The Mission Suitability subfactors and their |contract award, or remove the points from the evaluation entirely and | points threshold at or above which all offerors recerve a master
ding weights refl relative go to a confidence-based evaluation as was used in the current REMIS |contract award Each submuttal will be evaluated against the
45|M 3 imp are listed below These weights |contract If evaluation points continue to be used for evaluation, please |entirety of the Mission Suitability subfactors
are intended to be used as a guideline in the dznfyhcwsmallbnslmssoﬁerwswﬂlbescmdag:mstduSmll
source selection decision-making process b Ifevah I wbe PhsemfztopwmmM?}?}ﬁxmﬁxmhmmhvwhSBU
used for eval we d that Small B: Sub factor will be eval
be reduced to 100 points, which is consistent with other JSC RFPs
No, the Government does not plan to establish a minimum size
critenia for past performance relevance Please refer to provision
M 4(b), which states, in part, "The past performance of a prime
or team member will be compared to the work proposed to be
performed by that prime or team member and weighted
accordingly in assigning the overall past performance adjectival
Relevance: If the contract is deemed recent, rating to the offeror The past performance of an exasting jomt
the Government will then determine the ‘What are the size criteria used by the G m therr d venture will be weighted more heavily than work performed by its
46M4 degree of rel -1e, level of perty -|of rel We d the size criteria reflect anticipated REMIS |jomt venture partners separately This evaluation will consider
of the contract based on size, content, and |2 task order sizes and not the contract as a whole 'what the corporate parent, affiliate, or other orgamizational
lexat entities (division(s), busmess units, segments) are responsible for
md’upmposmgﬁodomdukms2eﬁxtmdﬂlsp¢uﬁc
facilities, or other resources)
hbenplny‘iandrdladnpm,mh&x&emm
affiliate, or other x ] entity your will have
mnmgﬁﬂmmlvmmmﬁ:ctpaﬁ:mme,mdﬂemmg
relevance
(d) For purposes of source selection, and in
accordance with FAR 52 217-5, Evaluation
ofOptlms,ﬁ!mlpwposedeostlmumll 'What is the impact on the eval of total d cost/price for
be utilized The total pr dditional labor ! d by Offerors? Should additional e .
47IM 5 cmstsofﬂ:stePawd,mephms The|labor categonies be proposed at zero hours to provide an accurate All e shall be at 0 hours
d and probabl /price for the ison between Offerors 7
cost’pneesunmrywﬂlbesnmadand
presented to the SSA
a8lM7 L 26 - M 7 Vohume V Smce a Model Contract is required will the Government please provide |A MS Word version of the model contract sections will be

the final RFP in MS Word format for Offerors to populate?

provided with the final RFP
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DRD REMIS2-PM-01 Program Managent
Plan

The G: has d the fora 1aly

While a 1ahizaty h d with the
onginal REMIS 15, the G izes some Task]
Oxdssdadmlmhhmﬁmdmgmﬁxﬂymh&h

i h The non-inclusion of a

plmwﬂmdzhogzmMzmmPhn(RﬂvﬂS\mm) I
the G

1alizaty planwlthmd!?logﬂmMmmiPlan
does not Tude the C ) from

processes




